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AR. N.K. SHARMA
Ghaziabad UPSIDA
(+91-9810200635)
Dear Sir,
AR. VIPUL GUPTA
Noida With reference to the letter no: UPAA/01/10/23 dated 215t October
(+91-9350859500) 2023 received from Architects Association Noida, we have been
informed that an office has been allotted to An Architect in the premises
AR. VINAYAK GUPTA of Uttar Pradesh State Industrial Development Authority.
Moradabad
(+91-9359438900) In this regard we express our concerns regarding the incident related
= to the allotment of an office within the premises of UPSIDA because it
TREASURER is prejudicial to the interests of other Architects practicing in the
AR. AMIT AGARWAL region. We believe that this action raises serious questions about
Agra fairness and integrity of the Authority. Being allotted office to an
(+91-9837016747) Architect in the premises of such Government Organization, which

regulates all Industrial Architectural activities, gives a person an unfair
advantage over others.

JOINT SECRETARY
AR. AKSHAT GAR . ;

Moradabad ’ We are deeply concerned that this allotment may create an unfair <
(+91-9927208888) advantage that compromises the principles of transparency and equal o

opportunity; therefore we request you to conduct a thorough review of

CO-ORDINATOR
AR. CHIRAG GUPTA

Meerut
(+91-892712131)




the office allotment to an architect and consider equal opportunities to
all Architects practicing in the region.

Thanks
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Encloséd: Copy/of Letter received from Architects Association

Noida
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Chairman UPSIDA

CEO UPSIDA

Infrastructure & Industrial Development Commissioner
Principal Secretary, Infrastructure & Industrial
Development

Secretary, Infrastructure & Industrial Development
Department

Special Secretary Hon’ble Chief Minister U.P.

Secretary, Architects Association Noida



